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fwd: Innovation in Public Administration
From : saurabh ranjan <aaocrt2.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in> Thu, Feb 17, 2022 08:48 PM

Subject : Fwd: Innovation in Public Administration
To : SUMIT KUMAR <aaoadmin1.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

e-DAK No.754
Dated: 07.12.2020

From: "Capacity Building Commission" <no-reply@sampark.gov.in>
To: agaepunjab@cag.gov.in

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:11:44 PM

Subject: Inncvation in Public Administration

Having trouble reading this email? View it in your mobile/ web browser

Namiaste,
Greetings from Capacity Building Commission!

Capacity Building Commission (CBC) invites all government employees across Central,
-State or Local government, (including group A, B or C) to share innovative practices that
they have undertaken in public administration. This will be an opportunity for officers to
showcase and share their work, initiatives and innovations. We request submissions from
officers on a special page on the MyGov platform.

The submission page can be accessed at: https://innovateindia.mygov.in/cbc-inviting-
innovations

CBC will use these submissions as case studies for capacity building of present and future
civil servants, and to assist in developing a Knowledge Repository that can be accessed by
all to scale-up successful innovations in the country. Select innovations will also feature as
part of the Annual Health of Civil Services Report to be submitted to the Prime Minister's
Public Human Resource Council (PMHRC).

Applications will be accepted from 4th February 2022 till 5th March 2022. At the end of
the submission period, innovations meeting the evaluation framework fulfilling the criteria
will be shortlisted and invited to present their work to the CBC for final selection.

Detailed eligibility criteria, participation guidelines, evaluation criteria and evaluation
process is available on the application portal.

Attached: PIB Press Release: https://pib.gov.in/PressReleseDetail.aspx?PRID=1795512

Attached: Innovation in Public Administration Flyer PDF




